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,June 9, 1978

Mr. Urban !i,Faubion
Patent Counsel
SRI Internll.tiona.l
333 F.avenswood Avenue
Menlo Park, ®\ 94025

Dear Urban:

Too attached memor~Uldum ~~a$ recently sent out to SUPAmembel·s. I
have the impression from SQll1e of our conversations that SRI has
been able to encourage inclusion of private fundin.g into l'UH grant
projects on the ba.sis of your IPA before any inventions were made.
If this is co:rt'0ct, it 'would be extremely helpful if you could
transmit this inf01:1lW.tion directly to Bill Ilurke in a short narrative,
We are still trying to salvage the SRI~Picker case. I think you
should be hearing something within Ii few weeks.

Than!, you.

Sincerely,

Norman J. Latker
Patent Counsel
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